THE KATHY HUNTER EPISODE
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{( OFFICIAL STATEMENT OF MINISTER OF HOME AFFAIRS OF GUYANA,

. HONORABLE MINISTER VIBERT MINGO: . ’

"WE INVESTIGATED AND FOUND HER (KATHY HUNTER'S) STATEMENTS TO
BE TOTALLY UNTRUE AND THAT SHE LIED TO GAIN ENTRY INTO THE '

COUNTRY, WHICH IS A VIOLATION OF OUR LAW."
THIS IS AN OFFICIAL STATEMENT, CALL THE MINISTRY OF HOME E
AFFAIRS, GEORGETOWN, GUYANA, TO REACH HON., MINISTER VIBERT E
MINGO TO CONFIRM THIS STATEMENT. =
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June 15, 1978

Mr. Charles R. Garry
Garry Dreyfus McTernan

Brotsky Herndon & Pesonen Inc.
* 1256 Market Street

S8an Francisco, California 94102

<arey, Bieyias, sisToraan & Brotcky
Dear Mr. Garry:

This is in reply to your letter of June 9th in which you
request a retraction having to do with the story carried in
the June 8, 1978, issue of The Press Democrat about the B
People's Temple. We also acknowledge the open letter to the
media and the community which accompanied that letter.
« With respect to your second paragraph, we wish to make it
clear that Kathy Hunter did not go to Guyana under ourx
direct assignment and control, and your statement that we
sent her "to do a particular type of hatchet job" is en-
tirely out of order. Kathy Hunter was a free-lance writer
on her own. There are numerous writers on a free-lance
basis with whom we have contact from time to time. Our
commitment to her was mgﬁely that if she came back with a
story we could use, we would buy it from hex. At no time
was she acting under assignment or orders from us. She was
acting completely and totally as an independent entrxepreneur,
from whom we purchased a product.
Since it is the policy of this paper to provide space for
readers to express views or ideas which are contrary to
_those carried in the paper, we will be running the ope
letter to the media.

( ) " John H. c. Riley
General Manager
“} firmly believe from what I have scen that this (the Redwood Empire)}

JHCR/SQS s the chosen spot of all the earth ac far at Nature is concerned.”
) ~—Luther Burbank
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Mr. Charles R.‘Garry

Garry Dreyfus McTernan Brotsky Herndon & Pesonen, Inc.
1256 Market St.
8an Francisco, CA 94102
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Peoples Temple
P.0. Box 15023
San Franci;co, CA. 94115

QOPEN LETTER TO THE MEDIA AND THE COMMUNITY

On Sunday May 28, 1978, the Peoples Temple held a press conference to let the
public hear firsthand about Jonestown, Guyana from a widely respected United Metho-
dist minister and his wife who had just returned from visiting their two daughters
and grandson at the Peoples Temple Agricultural Project. Their comments are attached.

Although most of the major media were present at the press conference, only one
reported any of the views of Rev. and Mrs. Moore. The Moores'.comments resoundingly
refuted the allegations against the Temple based on claims of the so-called "Con-
cerned Relatives" group. With all the attention given by the media over the past
year to the "charges" Tevelled against Peoples Tempie and Rev. Jim Jones, it is remark-
able that there is such disinterest in giving direct refutation any forum at all.

Rather than covering the Moores' glowing reports of the Jonestown community, the
media devoted their attention to a new series of "charges" --all entirely false--
relating to the visit of a news reporter, Kathy Hunter, to Guyana. They showed no
inclination, tc search out the facts of the case or even quote the official statement
from the Gugnese Minister of Home Affairs, whose comment would have resolved the matter
completely. The stories that did appear were so filled with errors and contradictions
that the public did not get "news" at all, just more fabrication and speculation.

Any objective observer can conclude that the situation involving Kathy Hunter was
a publicity ploy. Examination of the coverage, starting with her claim that the Prime
Minister of Guyana had personally invited her to Jonestown (which call she later admit- -
ted was probably @ "hoax"), shows it was nothing but a smear to insinuate that Peoples
Temple could possibly be responsible for Kathy Hunter's misadventures.

Peoples Temple wholly denies the recent allegations made by Mrs. Hunter and the
various news media. We would 1ike to know who made the alleged invitation over the
telephone to Mrs. Hunter, if indeed there was such a call. He would 1ike to know who
was responsible for the false fire alarms and the bomb threats and the alleged "bugaing"
of her phone; and how the stories of “protective custody" and “interrogation" were
invented. It might prove the best lead yet to the source behind the continued smear
campaign against the Temple, and the conspiracy which attempted to cut off our members'
Social Security checks, to interfere with our amateur radio communications betwsen the
U.S. and Guyana, the blackmail, payoffs, bribery, electronic surveillancze, and attempts
to stir up numerous agency investigations based on false charges. M

This new “stdged event" is reminiscent of the whole campzign agzinst the Tempie
which was initiated last year by the alleged "break-in" of the New West masgazine office.
When Rev. Jones demanded a full-scale police investigation, the police found no evidence
that any "brzak-in" had occurred at all.

The following points will recount what actvally happened in Guyvanz, and enumerate
211 the contradictions and fabrications that were pui out to tne public as "news”:
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, The entire premise of Mrs. Hunter's visit to Guyana was false: KATHY HUNTER
MISREPRESENTED HERSELF TO GAIN ENTRY INTQ THE COUNTRY. The Honorable Vibert Mingo,
« finister of Home Affairs for the government of Guyana, stated: "We have investigated
- and found her (Kathy Hunters) statements to be totally untrue and that she lied to
gain entry into our country which is a violation of our law." This statement was

: released to all the major media. None reported it.
- ¥rs. Hunter told the Guyanese government that she was a personal friend of the

Prime.Minister, and that he had invited her to come. Though Mrs. Hunter had been con-
sidered a friend by Rev. Jones and the Peoples Temple, she did not inform them of her
intended visit until after she had arrived. And though Mrs. Hunter's stated reason
for coming to Guyana was to write a story on Jonestcwn, she refused every invitation
to visit the Jonestown project once she was in the country. :

Contradictions given out in the press:

-
.

She went to do a story on Jonestown:

"Hen sole purpose was to write an objective story aften visiting Joneslown..."
(Ukiah Daily Jounnal, 5/28/78).

She went to do a story on Georgetown:

"She was in that South American country Zo dv a stony on the camp in Geonge-
Zown..." {KPIX-TV, 5/26/7%).

She went "simpiy to talk" to the people there:

N
i~

"According to Mus. Hwitex's husband, Geonge Huntexr, Executive Editor c¢f Zhe
Ukiah Daily Jounnal, his wife had gone Zo Guyana 'simply to talk' Zo a few
nelatives of Local (Ukiah area) nesidents scrving on the chunch's 'agnicul-
tunal outpost' thene". (Press Democrat, 5/28/78).

She went to “investigate":

" _..a heponter whe 48 4in Guyana {nvesiigating the centrevensial Peoples
Temple chunch..." (KCBS radic news, 5/26/78).

3. She was invited by the Guyanese government:
"Raymond {managing editon of the UD3) said Muws. Hw:iter was invited o
Guyana by the government there tc view Pecples Temple operaiions 4n its
countay." (UDJ, 5/26/7§).

She wasn't invited by the Guyanese government:
"She (s, Hunter) ... Leasned tho? she had been heaxed dinie belicving

Zhat Guuana's premick, Feabes Buawnham.. had invited her te Zhe South
Amenican ceuntry.” (San Faancisce Examiner, 5/30/7§)

=

She had the right to be there:

s

{ "The xepenten had every night 2o ge te Jenesiown.” (UDJ Ediiesial, 5/28/7%).

X-4Y-b
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She didn't have the right to be there:

n___she (Mrs. Hunten) says she was ondered 2o Leave the country because she
was 2old she had Lied %o the immignation officials.” (Ex. 5/30/7§).

5. The Guyanese government asked Mrs. Hunter to report on Jonestown. She was a}so
on assignment for the Ukiah Daily Journal:

v .ins. Hunter was {nvited by the Guyana government to aéport on he

activities of Peoples Tempfe in the Scuth Amenican countny... Mus. Hunter,
- who grequently wonks on assignment fon the newspaper (Ukiah Daily Journak)
sought 2o {nvesiigate the Temple... and fo follow up Local angles as a
nesult of temple activities at its chuxch in neanby Redwood Valley.” (Los
Angeles Times, 5/27/78, as pen managing editon of the Ukiah Daily Jowwnal).

Mrs. Hunter was not on assignment for the Ukiah Daily Journal. She is not even
employed by them:

"lns. Hunter, who foamerly wonked gon the Daily Jowwmal, bui 48 noi em-
)g;;gyed l)vy Zhe paper on this time and was not on assdignment..." {UDJ,
9/78).

The Peoples Temple interrogated and threatened Mrs. Hunter, to keep her away from
Jonestown so she wouldn't be able to write a bad article:

|®

"lns. Hunter has... spent the Last seven days in Georgetown's Pegasis
Hotel following intensive 'interncgation’ by members of Rev. Jim Jones'
chunch... Thee was apparenily a thica?, dinect on impfLied, over whethen
her stony would come out pro-Jenes ox anti-chunch...™ {UDJ, 5/28/78).

Mrs. Hunter claims she ran into no problems at all until Temple members invited her
- to Jonestown and she refused:

"Recounting her troubles, Mrs. Hwitexr said everything was 'sweeiness and
Light! until she twwmed down an dnvitetion by the chuach 2o be its guest
at Jonestown..." (Press Democrat, 5/28778).

~

Mrs. Hunter was placed in "protective custody" to keep the Peoples Temple away from
her:

"The Guyanese National Police... quickly posted a guard outside hen hotel
doox... a pulice escont to the ainposi... which would indicate the authoad-
2ies belicved Jones' foLlowens were nc above addiionidlf harassment...™ {UDJ,
5/28/78). : .

Temple members visited her after she wes confined to her room in “protective custody”:

n | .she IMrs. Hunten) was approached.. by temple membens whe'offered Lo
- Tﬂtow hex .tc)v.&si,t zthe misaicn, bui she had nemained in pactective custody!
Ex. 5/26/78

”

Falsifications given out in the press:

1. "PROTECTIVE CUSTODY": Kathy Hunter was never held in protective custodv. The
Goyanese government found that Mrs. Hunter had entered the country on false pretenses

and falsified her papers on entry. They checked out her story, found she had entered

the country in violation of Guyanese law, and also international law which is supposec

to be respected in all countries. Finally they asked her to leave. She was never in
protective custody". Temple members had very cordially invited her to visit the Project.
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The following media carried the false report about "protective custody":

Ukiah Daily Jounnal; Press Democral; S.F. Examinen; L.A. Times; KGO nadio
news; KCBS nadio news; KTVU-TV; KPIX-TV; KGO-TV; KDIA; KKHI; KUKL Ukiah; and
doubtless othen sounces of which the Peoples Temple is noi aware, as UPI
carnied this false neport.

The many “shocking details® --all entirely false-- include:

- She was "seized". {UDJ, 5/26/78);
:  "She was placed under anmed guarnd” (Ex. 5/26/78);
*police state tactics" were used against Mus. Hunter {KGO-TV, 5/28/78); '
She was "Locked .in hen hotel fon a week" (Press Democrat, 5/28/78};
"A guand was posied outside her hotef doon” (UDI, 5/28/7%);
She was guaranteed "an axmed guand 2o the airpont" (UDJ, 5/28/78).

Not only is every one of these reports fictional, but what is che claiming to need
protection from? -We don't carry knives or guns, or anything lethal at all. We volun-
tarily offered to people concerned to undergo a search, because we are non-violent and

carry no kind of weapon.

2. "INTERROGATION": Mrs. Hunter was never interrogated. It is an unmitigated 1ie that
the Temple made anything but the friendliest of overtures to her. Mrs. Hunter was dnvi-
ted to the Project twice, and refused to go. She was invited to a Temple culttral pre-

sentation in Georgetown, accepted the tickets, and never came. When she complained the

hotel rates were too high, Temple members volunteered to assist her in moving.

3. “HARASSMENT": The Peoples Temple did not harass Mrs. Hunter in_any way. Several
media reports insinuated that the Peoples remple was responsible for the "hoax call”
bringing Mrs. Hunter to Guyana, the "mysterious fires in the storerooms and hallways of
her hotel", the "five false fire alarms", and the "bomb threats". Mrs. Hunter directly
accused the Temple (Ex. 5/30/78) of keeping her under constant surveillance and bugging
her telephone.

What is remarkable about all these claimed “"harassments" however, is that they are
anonymous in character. It would appear that someone was very intent on giving Mrs.
Hunter a hard time, and having it falsely blamed on the Peopies Temple.

4. “THREATS": The Peoples Temple did mot threaten Mrs. Hunter about a possible story;
or threaten her at all.

The truth is the reverse: MRS. HUNTER THREATENED THE TEMPLE WITH BAD PRESS COVERAGE,
ALONG WITH HER REFUSAL TO EVEN SEE THE PROJECI. Mr. Mike Prokes anc other Temple members
met with her for 1unch at her invitation May 20th. She told them she wanted to go to
the Project and meet with Rev. Jones. Temple members expressed surprise that Mrs. Hunter
did not make any advance confirmation of her visit, but even though they had been given
no way to make .advance preparations for her, she was welcome to come to Jonestown. By her
own admission in the Press Democrat, 6/8/78, she was coming to "judge for herself", with
the expectation of interviewing.select individuals privately, apparently on demand. Shs
states she went so far as to say she would "make my own arrangements through the Guyanese
government to visit Jonestown" after acknowledging that:the day before,she discovered shs
was not in Guyana at the invitation of the Guyanese government at all. Although she was
the unexpected visitor from 5,000 miles away, no accomodation or hospitality the community
of over 1,000 residents in Jonestown could offer was good enough or quick enough for this
voman, and she made a “not even veiled threat” to Mr. Prokes and the other Temple members*
that if she did not get what she wanted, it would ac very badly for the Peoples Temple.
Sne refgsed to visit the Project at all, and left the table.

Later the same day, Mrs. Hunfer aboicaized for threstenine the Temnle with her statie-

ment. She was invited to Jone in ! i
T ren he Yas theumatter. stown again several d?ys la§er, but was host11§<fzi-rizgi§c
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MOREOVER, IT IS HARDLY LIKELY THAT MRS. HUNTER CAME TGO
GUYANA AS AN INDEPENDENT, FREE-LANCE JOUPNALIST TRAVELLING
ON HER OWN, AS THE MEDIA HAS PORTRAYED. SHE HERSELF TOLD
TEMRLE MEMBERS "SEVERAL TIMES" THAT SHE HAD COME TO GUYANA
TO WRITE FCR THE PRESS DEMOCRAT AND SEVERAL OTHER NEWSPAPERS
AND MAGAZINES.

NO NEWS SERVICE WAS IR GUYANA COVERING THE "é&ORY", YET HER
- JRIP_TO GUYANA PROVOKED AN INSTANT MEDIA BLITZ OF FALSE PUBLI-
- CITY AND SMEARS.

Mr. Prokes summed up the feelings of the Peoples Temple in the following statement:

“We now believe even more segments of _the media are involved with this
monstrous conspiracy. This was another attempt to make us the prey for
sensational news to destroy us because we are a non-violent socialist
church with belief in brotherhood and equality.

“We have a story that is really sensational in terms of building good
will between nations and a model community to live in. We will not
be bullied or threatened into giving a story to anyone. We will choose
those to give the opportunity to see a glimpse into what everyone who
has visited has either called a model community or a paradise. If the
media wants a story from us, they will have to be objective and separate
themselves from this smear campaign which is entirely based on politics.”

r - X“L*kz'q




. ' LAW OFFICES OF .
GARRY, DREYFUS, MCTERNAN, BROTSKY, HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

CHARLES R, GARRY 1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

BLNIAMIN DRZYFUS
TRANCIS 3. METERRAN SAN FRANCISCO 94102 - SAN JOSE OFFICE
JAMES MERMOON . - 230 $0. MARKET STREET
wm:m“ (415) 8_64 3131 SAN JOSE 95133
— CASLE ADORLES. “DRYCAP (403 286.9222
oF counstr July 19, 1978

Honorable Minister of Home Affairs
C. Vibert Mingo

Public Buildings

Brickdam, Georgetown

Guyana

South America

Re: Gordon Lindsay - Bureau Chief ¢
Los Angeles News Agency
8273 Sunset Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90046

Dear Minister Mingo:

As you perhaps know, I am counsel for The People's Temple,
and I understand that you are interested in information that I
obtained through the statements made to me by Mr. Lindsay that
he was in a plane that had a reconnaissance over Jonestown, which
is the northwest region of Guyana. He told me that he was able
to see all of the projects in detail by virtue of the fact that
he flew over Jonestown.

Since he did not tell me that he was telling this to me in
confidence, I feel free-to be able to transmit this information
to you. .I do not have any further information regarding this
matter. However, if you feel that the matter should be further
delved into, you are free to use the address that I have indicated
above to make further commmications.

On behalf of my clients I want to thank you for all the .,
courtesies that have been extended to them, and if there is
anything further that you wish from me,. please do not hesitate
to get in touch with me.

' Very truly yours,
GARRY ;

CHARLES R.
CRG/ss

W
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LAW OFFICES OF
GARRY, DREYFUS, MCTERNAN, BROTSKY, HERNDON & PESONEN; INC.

CHARLEE R, GARRY 1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

BINJAMIN DREYFUS

AANCIS I MCTERNAN SAN FRANCISCO 94102 _ SAN JOSE OFFICE
Juwes wemnoon (415) 864.3131 _ 280 5O. HARKET STREET
SRIAN £, WALSH SAN JOSE 93113
CAMLE ADORESS: “"DRYCAP™ (408) 2889222
OF COUNSEL
DONALD L. A. HKRSON
COLLEEN G. HAAS

June 17, 1978

Editor

San Francisco Chronicle
5th and Mission Streets
San Francisco CA 94119

Dear Editor:

This letter is written in the interest of fair play. The latest
salvo against the Peoples Temple that your paper grabbed on to
is the allegation made by Deborah Layton. Her mother, Lisa,

and her brother, Larry, both denounced her and stated the
reasons why. No reference was made to their charges in your
paper. You have seized every opportunity to malign the Peoples
Temple without the opportunity for equal space of reply.

On May 28, 1978 at a press conference when your reporter was
present at the Temple, Rev. John Moore and his wife had just
returned from Jonestown, Guyana, who said as follows:

"I'm John Moore. I'm Pastor of the First United
Methodist Church in Reno, Nevada. We have two daughters
who are members of the Temple, obviously my wife and I
are not members of the Temple. One, the older girl's

a teacher, and the younger one is a nurse. The two
words that come to my mind, immediately as I was
there and as I tried to reflect upon my experiences
were 'impressive' and 'amazing.' It almost boggles

my mind to see that great clearing and to understand
how so much could have been done in the relatively
short period of time. I think about a thousand acres, °
800 acres have been cleared, and it's in the midst of

a jungle, and that's part.of what's impressive, and all
except a part of the land that's not been finally
cleared, has been planted with various crops.

-4 -k-11
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I had a feeling of freedom. Neither in Georgetown,
where there were about 25 or 30 people living,
coming and going, all the time, with total freedom,
. nor at the project itself, did we~-did I have-- -
I'11 let wy wife speak for. herself--did I have any
- =" feeling that anybody was being restrained or coerced
¢ or intimidated in any way. What did impress me was
that people who were living in Georgetown, in the
house there, were all eagerly waiting for the time
* when they could return to Jonestown, and the project
itself. One of the great things, I think, is the
opportunity for some of the younger people, .
particularly, to be learning skills 'when that oppor-
tunity is not present here. .

They have probably 35 preschoolers, I don't know ~

how many they have in school; they have newborn babies,
several babies have been boxrn there. They have a
daycare nursery for parents who work, and there are
those who are caring for them; and then they have the . «
older people. That's really a part of the beauty of

it, we felt. .

The school is accredited by the government of Guyana,
that they've had people from the Department of
Agriculture and their agricultural stations there
working with the people' at the project. And R
certainly their supporting of the health center, there's
no question in my mind but that the health center is
the best facility in that whole region in Guyamna.
There is a govermment, I think, nurse practitioner,

in Port Kaituma a few miles away, but that simply

does not have either the personnel, skills mor the
equipment that they have. The health services are
provided for the AmerIndians or people who live in

the ignn'z'mnity as well as.the members of the project
itself. . :

Mrs. Barbara Moore said the following:

"My impressions are, having just experienced our

visit there, that this is a beautiful, heroic, creative ,
. project! It is absolutely miraculous. There are

excellent medical services, excellent educational

services, and . . . it's a community of caring and

sharing with an added dimiension, and this dimension

I would say, is love. If you want to use that term;

in a sense it reminds me of . . . a New Testament

community, in the purest sense of the word, in the

love and concern for all, that we observed. And with

XAt 1o




[N et em tesm ma Ams trm e s 3 e eves = = wrmne

-3-

complete freedom for creativity; those who want to
farm, are farming; those who wish to teach, teach;
those who like to cook, cook; they have an excellent
nutritionist who is working scientifically all the
- time to discover new usesfor the indigenous plants
: and growths there, and is in contact with the -
Guyanese experts to discover new and useful uses
* for these various crops, there. That was very
impressive to me. It was most impressive to see the
elderly people, the older folks, who had their neat
little yards, their little white picket-type fences,
and their opportunity to take classes if they wished
to, or to garden, or to just sit.- They also have
a lovely library of over eight thousand volumes, from’
poetry to "how-to-do it" . . . and this was most
impressive, that one could sit and read.

It's a complete city and one thing they do encourage

1s the nuclear family. You can choose to have your ¢
own home, or if you're a single person. vou mav

live in a dormitory. whichever vou prefer. They

have a lovely nursery for infants; they have a nursery
for toddlers, and of course a fine educational set up."

It is to be noted that not one word of the foregoing was reported.
Rev. and Mrs. Moore spent in excess of two weeks at the - .
Jungle mission visiting their two grown daughtexrs. Isn't it
about time that the voices of the 1400 persons who are in Guyana
pioneering a new way of life receive equal coverage? .

Very truly yours,

wts RY

ES R. GARRY
Attorney for the Peoplef Temple

s

CRG/jc

X4k~ 13




Sy

¥

San Franrisco Chronicle

(. THE VOICE OF THE WEST .

July 6, 1978

Charles R.. Garry

Garry, Dreyfus, et al
1256 Market Street

San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Mr. Garry:
This is in reply to your letter of June 17.

In Marshall Kilduff's article of June 15, Deborah Layton's alle-

gations were answered with brief quotations from both Lisa and

Larry Layton. Mr. Kilduff was unable to obtain any rebuttals

immediately and another reporter placed the quotations in the

fourth and fifth paragraphs of the article later in the evening.
(( As you know, the replies by Deborah Layton's family were made
to us over the telephone here. We were properly reluctant to.
use many of the quotations because of their potentially libelous
nature, and so informed officials of the Peoples Temple.

As this newspaper's relatively new city editor, I have abso-
lutely no bias against the Peoples Temple and its members. I
believe the organization is a "good story" because it seems to
bé another among the many new religious and social movements
that have emerged in recent years as a result of the tempestuous
and unsettling times in which we live. I am as interested in
®fair play™ as you are. .

Please accept my apology for the lateness of this reply. I'm
still swamped with unfamiliar duties. By the time you receive
this letter you will probably have seen your own letter pub-
1ished on our editorial page. It is scheduled to run any day
now. :

Yours sincerely,

e Gl
David Perlman

((/ City Editor :
DP:mw

\
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- June 14, 1978 ,
Transcript from telephone patch between:

Larry Layton and Lisa Layton in Jonestown, Guyana
an&'Kevxn Wallace of the San Francisco Chronicle

Operator: What are your questions, Mr. Wallace?

X. W.: I do not have any questions, just their response to what I
read earlier. I don't have any questions at all.

Operator: All right, I'll ask that. There are no questions, it is
simply what response do you have to what you were told earlier?

L.L.: My name is Lisa Layton, and I am her (Deborah Layton's) mother.
Y am not the least bit surprised what she has said.

Operator: Please repeat. . ‘

L.L.: I am not surprised about what she is saying. She had been stealing
) ‘thousands of dollars from me and others....I believe she had been on
. drugs, as she used to be before she was over here. I imagine she is
: probably still on drugs. She also took thousands of dollars from us,
(- and me particularly. . . .

Larry Layton: I am her brother, Larry Layton. I am an x~ray
technician here. I live here with my wife. Seniors are treated
heautzfully here, do you copy? ....l am 32 years old. I believe she
is saying thése things because we are socialists. 2and she is a thief.

R Lisa.: I am Lisa Layton and my son is very upset about the whole thing.
I am the mother of Debbie. Since I am a senior, I think you can
understand that I can talk firsthand about the fact that seniors are *
treated beautifully here in JOnestown. We are socialists, and
socialists treat their seniors very beautifully, always.

Larry L.: I would appreclate being able to say just a couple of words
to refute these mountains of lies prlnted by my little sister, so-
called. She is a thief! And that is the reason she is attacking

us, because she stole money from her mother. That is why she is
"telling these ridiculous lies. And the reason they are being printed
is because we are socialists; that's what I think.

, x—4-k-\§
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/ THE LAW OFFICES OF

GARRET MCENERNEY I
BOO SANSOME STREET
FAX FRANCISCO Saunt
81-0920

GARRET MCENERNEY It .
T.JOHN KLEINES

JOMN A.XNUTSON B "

DAVID L. BALLATE ormeo

MARLENE PARRAS GETCHELL - UNSEL

- . June .13, 1978

Charles R. Garry, Esq. .

Garry, Dreyfus, McTernan, Brotsky, N
Berndon & Pesonen, Inc.

1256 Market Street

San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Peoples Temple Demand for Correction ¢

Dear Mr. Garry:

Pursuant to our phone conversation on Tuesday,
June 6, 1978, you indicated that the portion of your
demand letter concerninag the alleged failure to include
the Guyana government's. view on Mrs. Hunter's entry
into Guyana was satisfied by an Examiner follow-up
story, dated May 27, 1978.

¥ith respect to the headline itself, enclosed
is a copy of the Examiner correction, dated June 12,
1978. Said correction ran in.all editions of that date.

Lo s
I trust the above-ndted items meet with your
approval and assume the matter is concluded.

JAX/xeb ‘e
Enclosure

JUN 14 a8
Sarry, Dreylus, bieYernsn & Srotsky
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On May's2s, | The - Examiner-'published 2 story i
entitled “Report of Peoples Temple terror.” The word {° ¢
+  tervor, was inappropriate and created a misleading !
characterization of the activities of the Peoples Temple |-
{{ in Guyana The Examiner regrets the headline. -
-— . .'.'a;. . e
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July 27, 1978

Charles R. Garry, Esq.

GARRY, DREYFUS, McTERNAN, BROTSKY,
HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

1256 Market Street

San Francisco, California 94102

Re: “Jones Church Linked to ‘'Terror’
Reign"

Dear Mx. Garry: *

This letter will serve to confirm my oral advice
to your office of June 25 that this office represents
THE SANTA ROSA PRESS DEMOCRAT with respect to your demand
for retraction and apology, and any other matters which
were the subject of your letter dzrected to the client
under date of July 3, 1978.

This will also confirm our conversation of
June 24 and your agreement to extend the time within which
THE SANTA ROSA PRESS DEMOCRAT must reply to your demand
for retraction as set forth in Civil Code section 48 (a) (2).
We understand that, pursuant to your extension of seven
days, we have to and including Wednesday, August 2, 1978,
to comply with the provisions of the section cited above.

Thank you for your consideration.’

Ve, truly youcrs,
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i Uklah, Mendocino County, Callfornla Friday, May 26, 1978

Kalhy Hunte(& ecl)vhnle on Temple assignment

]@umazl executive editor’s wife

in protective custody in Guy&m&

A former Daily Journal repurter who went to
Guyana to Investigate the controversint People's
Temple church has heen pluced In protective
custudy by the oeal government fearhig for her

snfely.

Knthy Hunter, wife of Ukinh Dally Journol
exccullve edilor George Hunter, has spent the
past scven doys confined in o hotel in
Georgelown, Wie Guyenr caplital, monnging
editor Mark Rayinond snid,

The government of ~'I(lue Sauth Ame:lcnn
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coumtry placed her In the Pegasus Holel
following fntenstve “lnterragallon™ by members
of the Rev. Jim Jones' People's Temple, Ray-
mond snid,
«"There was apparently a threat, direcl or
Implicd, over whether her slory would cume out
pro-Jones or nnll-chureh nnd at that point the
protective custody was applicd,” he sald,
lunter has been in telephone contact with lis
wile, sald Raymond, and she reported she hoped
to leave Guyatut Snlurdny and would have lefl
carller hnd it nal boen for an adrline Slrikﬂf.@
—— 28

Joues, whose chirely in bhnsed fn Snn Frane
cigen, is coportedly In Guyann whth 1,000 of his
followers ol a Juogle encampment  catled
“Jonestown,'  Ielatives have presented
pelitions in San Franvisco demonding return of
telr kin from Guyana,

One of the recent petitioners waa Stoven
Kulsnrls, a privale school direclor In Ukinly,
whuse 24-yeur uld duughter is at the temple 4
encmnpment u victlin, according to Kalsarly, of
Jones' “mind progenmning.”

Raymomd snld Mrs, Hunter was Invited to
Guyana by the government there (o view the
Peaple's Tetmple operations in fts l:ounlry She
mrlved on May 18 and two days Inter was (aken
Into protective custody, Ruymuond sald,

Men, Jlunter, who forinerly worked for Lhe
newspaper, went (o Guyana to Investigote the
lemple beenuse of the controversy over Jones
und to follow up Toeal angles as & result of tenple
nelivitles nt Uts former church In nearby Red.
woud Valley,




, FUKIAIL (UPI) — A newspuper editor says his
repurler wile, lokenin protective custody by the
goverunent of Guyana where she hud wanted o

. Investigate the cuntroversiul Pevple’s Temple, Is
uwalting u Night hume.

. Guorge Hunter, executlve cdilor of the Ukluh,
Calif., Dally Journa), suld Friday night that his
wife, Kathy, was on “slundby” slatus for a flight
1o Minmi, Fla., from where she whl fly to San
Francisco, Te suid she hoped to leave today.

« Muis. Hunter hys wilingly spent the bast seven
days In Georgelown's Pegusus 11otel following
intensive “interrogation” by members of (he
Rev. Jim Junes' church, Mork Raymond,
munoging editor of the Daily Journal, said.
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Witiere was apparently a threat, diveet or
Implied, over whether her story would camie ot
pro-Jones or anti-church and at that puint the
protective custinly was applicd,” he auid,

Nunter suid he tolked with his wilo hy
telephone It the conversution was “yery gunr-

< ded on her purt. He sold she was “under #
stendn.” Me tdded there weee guurds outside hyy
totel zoom amid thy telephone_may have heen
tuppel.

“TRuyinund suid Mrs, Hunter was Tnvited by the

Guyunu govermment bo teport on the activities of

People'y Temple in the South Amer fean country

" She arrived there May 18 and was taken into

protective custody two days luter.

Mrs. Hlunter, who woths on drequont isalghe
ment (o Ui oawspaper, suught to Investigisle
the temiphe begiuse ul b controversy over Junes
wntt 10 folluw up togalungles 1s 8 resplt of funple

uelivilies .nl_jlg_clureh §|!_m_-Llrhx I‘%'g\mxl v
7!

Valley, weel -~ ¢

anes, whuse chuneh is bused m Sun Frans
enstu, reportedly is Inn Guynoan Jungle vncutng-
ment Knowa us “Joneatuwn” with 1,00 of s
Toftowers, Relatives nve irestnted petitiong
S, Frangise_detnding eturn of ﬁv]r Mn
NIl Tt iy

Steven Katmds, ¢ pelitoner und u private
sehoed tirector 1 Ukinh, suld bis 23yenrold
daughter is at the temple etvpmpient aml she

1t S I Y I D I
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- Kathy preparing to return home ®

Tius heen o victim of Jone’ “mind progesm-
g "'

"ﬁulmwmﬂmu%
up ul her hotel the suine day she arrived &
sl wing aulijected 10 hurussient bya squad of
Lrrogutors from the church at her hotel,”
“Uhe neat tiny ol the hatel five sepurate (ire
whittms went off sigualing guests to evacuate,
5y agen o shiere e ylew of ufficlalathers
thut shee shwull) huye g(xu_:-,-m fur Yer safely,”
ifovier swl, . e ol .
Me smd un olficial of the U. 5. conwulate in
tinytna tuld Hunter his wifo will get "an armed
guavd to the airporl” when she lenves, N
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Edi[ori&l . .
- Why should Rev. Jones fear

reporter visiting Jonestown?

-

If there was any doubt that Rev.  grplissfullivingin the agricultural  only a few days, adviead her that ; ;

Jim Jones, spiritual Jeader of the  commufiity. If its press releases was *‘persona non grat2” an
Peoples Temple of the Disciples of  are .to be buiieved, it's “open w

( Christ has 2 solid footing in the  hoyge™ seven days a week in  _happier elsewhere.
" Republic of Guyranz in South  jopestown. )

dispelled. from a reporter and what does he

What could give Jones enough

just the few years that have

Ameritz, aD such doubt has been Then why did Jones fear a visij “clout” with the government in

-That a woman f{ree-lance

have to hide? passed since Jonestown was

reporter who a;rived in -Guyanz . The Guyanese National Police . jounded to exert this typs of
Jast week should be interrogated  hadnoillusions about the potential ~ pressure?
for vioience agamsl this reporler Anc¢ what of the concerned

at great-esgit by one of Jones'
»Hoon_sctadr s difficult toV They quickly .posted— N
5 ropoFler had everv , opiside her hotel doog Y dooZ. She was 16

right to visit Jonestown. Her sole‘/ eave Guyana foday and the plan
"p,-urpose was o wiite an objectve, alied for a2 Do}u:e escort from the
story_zlter visiting_the_religion pol?l to the airoor: which v-:ou]d
——-"-m-;u_ which is home fo md_xcate that the au!hqrmes
Jones and ‘some 1,000 of his believed _that _Janes'foliowers
foliower * were not above . additiong
Tne Temple's propaganda
mackine paints an idyllic picture

after the repo. ler had been there Siate Department.

(¢

relatives of people living in
\ Jonesiown, some from this area
ang others from San Francisco
and Los Anpeles who have been ~
peened down in their efforts to
prevail upon Jones to aliow them
to visit the United States?
Although they live in a foregin °
\ country, they are still Americans
X‘ angd should be the concern of our
\

.
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Sat.. May 27, 1978

Writer’s Guyana trip:
Teniple talks back

A spokesman for Peoples Temple
has denied barassing a freelance writer
who was reportedly placed in protective
custody in Guyana. and has accused the
writer of coming to the country uninvit-
ed and “misrepresenting” herself as
friend of the prime minister. .

In 2 telephone interview from the
South American country yesterday.
Mlke Prokes said that three conversa-
tions between temple members and free.
glncer Kathy Hunter there were amia-

e

Hunter’s husband. Ukiah Daily Jour-
nal Exccuuive Editor George Hunter.
said vesterday that his wife was interre.
gated by temple members. then was
placed under prowective custody.

But Prokes said: “If she was (in
protective custodys, jt was because she
glsrepr(semed hersel! when she came

~She made statements that she mel
with high officials — and she did not —
and that she was friends with the prime
minister.”

Hunter said his wife. a former Daily
Journal reporter-photographer. flew 10
the Guyanese capital on May 17 after
receiving a telephone inviration from
what she believed 10 be the government
there. He said there was no reason to
doubt the authenticity of the jnvitation
“because she had met Prime Minister
Forbes Burnham several years ago when
she wrote a story on his visit 10 Northern
California

However, the newspaper editor said
hi« wife 10ld Jum in a recent phone
conversation. “The inviaton may have
been 2 hoax ™

About 1.000 follomers of the Hev.

T e e EE NP

Jim Jones, former head of the San
Francisco Housing Authority. are report-
ed .to be living and working at an
agricultural mission in the jungle. In the
year that Jones has been there. former
temple members have alleged in pub-
lished reports that they were physically
snd mentally abused and some were
forced to give their property to the
church. ‘

Prokes sald the temple considered
KRathy Hunter a friend yet had no
inkling that she was coming there. “We
bumped into her by avcident tat her
hotel,™ he said. “She said she wanted 10 |;
see the project and talk 10 Jim Jones. |-
and he happened to be upriver at the
time.

“At that point. she said that if she
didn't get what she wanted. it would go
bad for us. She apparently was alluding
10 a story she was doinp.”

Hunter said his wife reported that
there were five false alarms at her hotel
the day after her arrival. Prokes said
that he bad heard there were some small
fires at the hotel but didnt know the
details.
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Los Qngeles Times . 0

Ukizh Investigat

. -Placed Under Pro

.

UKIAH (UPI)—The government of Guyana
hes placed a Ukiah Daily Journa! reporter in-
vestigating the controversial People’s ‘Temple
Church under protective custody, the newspa-

_ pessmanaging editor said Friday.

. Rathy Hunter. wife of Daily Journal Execu-
tive Ednor Georfae Huntes, has willingly spent
the last-seven days in Georgetown's Pegasus
Hoiel foliowing intensive *“mnterrogation” by
members of the Rev. Jum: Jones® People’s Tem-
ple. Mark Raymond said. . . L

**There was apparently & threat. direct or im-
phed, over whether her story would come out

pro-Jones or antichurch and at that point the

proteciive custody was apphed.” he said.

Hunter has been«in teiephone contact with

ifc 2nd ene reported she hoped to leave to-
Gav. he saic. Pians to leave ezriier were delayed
o zn aizline surise.

Raymond said Mrs, Humer was invited by
the Gurane government 10 repori on the activi-
ues of People's Temple in the South American
cousiry. She arrived there May 16 ané was
1zi:en im0 proieciive custody two Gays laer.

Mrs. Bunter, who frequenty works on-as-
signment for the newspagts, sought 10 investi-
gate the 1emple because ol the controversy ove:
Jones and te Joliow up Joca) angles as a resuk of
1emple activities at ns church m nearby Rec-
woos Valley

ive Reporter

tective Custod
tective Custoay
Jones, whose church i based iz San Francis-
¢o, reportedly is in 2 Guyanan jungle encamp-
ment known as “Jonestown™ with 1.000 of his
followers. Relatives have presented petitions in
San Francisco demanding rewwn of ther Xin
from Guyana. .

One of the recent petitioners was Steven
Katsaris. & privete school director in Ukiah,
whose 24-year-old Gaughter is 2t the temple
encampmeni—a victim, according 10 Katsaris,
of Jones' “mind programming.”

George Hunter said his wife 101 him by tele-
hone that her invitation to go to Guyana “may
ave been a hoax,” judging by th;o!ixcial con-

jusion when she arrived there.

He said a group of Jones' followers showed up
at her hotel the day she arrived and “she was
subjected to harrassment by a squad of interro-
galors from the church 2t her hotel.”

The next day at the hote! five separate fire
alarme went off, sipnaiing gUESts 10 eVaTUate.

“She began 10 snare the view of officials
there that she snoulc have concern for her
sajety,” Bunter said.

He said an czial of the U.S. consuiate iy
Guyanz told Hunter nis wife will gei “an armed

3 1¢ e airpori” wnen she leaves.

“] dor’t know why they fee} she s in dan:-
ger.” Bunier said. “Everyone is so guardes.-]
can oniy conjecture that the governmeni tnere
ang the State Degariment are concerned abow:
avoiding an incident.”

.

K4l -2"
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Santa Rosa Presg Democrat, Sunday, May 29, 1978

. Newswoman

By RORERT A. MARTIN '

Kathy Hunter, n Ukinh newspaper.
*woman who went to South Amerlen twae
.weeks ago to Investigate the gunirover.
sial Peoaple's Temple church, reporledly
left Guyana this morning after spending
*a week locked in her hotel under “provy
Aective costady.”

Accarding 1o Mrs, Hunter's hushand,
‘Gearge tunter, exeeutive editor of the

Ukinh Datly Journal, his wife had gone -

to Guynna **almply to talk' to o few
relatives of local residents servihg on the
church's “agricultural outpost’ there,

‘The 20,000-mamber P'eaple’s Temple,
headed by the politleally powerful Rev,
Jim Jones, supports o cadre of churel
talthluls wha tinve bheen hacklng an out-
pokt aut of the South Amerlean rain.
foroal, .

Chargea have reeently been clrenlated
that some of those “fnithful® had heen
“bralwwashed® Into serving the chureh
and that ‘many of (hem had been phys
:-nlly abused during church *'cere-mon.
o8, .

Apparently, Hunter sakl, the chyrch
was concerned over Mrs, Hunter's arti-
cle, fenring it would come aut antf-Jones
or antl-chufch.

Following an intensive “interroga.
tion” hy mombers of the church, Mea,
Hunter tald the Press Demoerat In nfele-

vhone intesview from Guynns Friday,
she suddenly becne “personn non
grata” omont government ofliclals,
She was 1old, she said, that if sbe
dldn't Jeave the country of hwer own vali-
than, she would he led oul “forcibly.”
sApparently,’ she suid, “the Peaple’s
Temple hos more weighl here than the
people have,” A
Unfortunately, she sald, becnuse of an
atrline strike she was wunable to leave the
country even Lthough, hy Frhlay she
Syanted” to
flecounting hier troubles, Mrs. Hunter
sl everylhing was “*sweetness and
fight** o the tiny South Americon couulry
untit she taened dawn an luvitation by the
¢hureh (o lie its gues(al Janes{own ((he

| €lmrch's nume Tar ils oiripusD.

Sudilenty, she sald, there were myslo-
tlous {lres in sloreroums and hallways in

“her hatel,

And then there were [nlse alarms in
the middle of the night: )

And then there were boumh threats,

Speaking hesiantly, fonrlng ber phone
was helng monflored, Mrs, Hunter sald
she was *gladly® placed under protective
cuslody afler those “mysterfons! inei.
dents,

At the tima she spoke to the Press )

Democral, it wasn'l elear when she

leaving Guyana

would e #hle (o leave the comlrys Cime
facted yosterdny, howover, Grorge flin.
ter sald he had gotten throngh to his wile
ngeain and she [old him she wax sehedoted
for an cucly (Hght (rom Guysnua, making
connections v Minmi nid then o to San
Franciseo somethme Sunday evening

ol altempta late yesterday to vontiet
Mrs. Hunter ot her hotel (o verily those
plang falled when tha hotel vither didn’l
answer ils phone or the conteelions woere
suddenly cut off,

Atlempls to reach the American von-
sul in Guyann, Riehard MceCoy, ulso

- [alled Inst nipghl when, ut first, calle 1o

his home were refused hecanse e was
ont “on embnssy Isiness™ and eonlitn’
be reached.

Continued attempls, however, re-
veated that e consul wag home bl wns
refusing to talk to the press. luslead,
those calls were referred Lo the em-
bassy's press offleer, Stepney Kiphie,
who said he kaew nothing ahoutl any
“Kathy Nunler situation.” Quly the con.
sul, he said, conld answer those ques.
fions.

‘The Jast word out of Guynna, neeard.
ingt 1o George Hunter, was that the pov.
ernment wonkl gel Mrs, lTunter out of the
country even il it tokes **an ormed
puard®™ to deliver hier (o the alrport,
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e whs*a' ightmard?~Yoit
1ldn't bolleve IL* sald freelance
ter Rathy untur, bagk, In:8an
‘neisco Lt alght aftpr a week in
L wit
* She clutms sho was harassod by
“ples Temple mombors.

1 went with an open mind, t
lly did. | haye ulways beon &
nd of Jim's (the Itav, Jim Jones,
ple founder), and ] didn't roally
lave some of tho things thoy sald
it him, But now § can only
fove ho's not the vame iman that 1
W

Temple attorney, Churles Gur-
, In denylng Hunter's charges of
russiment, suld yostorday: *Had
@ gons 10 tho projeet, she would
wu heen welcomed.. Jim: Jones
[
A
e/ *

‘hightmare

“"can only believé
(Jim Jgnes) is not the
: same man | knew' "

3 M M
' « 7 Yoy

inviied hos out.”

Yuntor claltned Guyanese offl-
clals und Tompls -moinbors In
Georgetown wore cordlal at -final
But she hecamo frightened whon'
she lcarncd thut she had beon
hoaxed into bolfuying that Guyuna's
promier, Forhes Burnhum (whom
sho had once mo), hud Invited her
to.tho South Anturicun copntey, °,

Sho claimutt Teniple momnburs
wutched hor constuntly and hugged
bor phoune. Shu also bolloves they
wero rosponsible fur flvp fulkg fica

v

alurmus 4t hor hotel,

Finally, sho suyy, shu wus ur-
derud to leavo tho country hocause
she was told she had led 10 the
Immigeatien peuply.”” :

“ Huntur, | wite 1qf . Uklah Dally
Journal uxceutivo ediior George
Huater, wus met ot San Frauclseo
Alrport by ber son, Michael, und
fusmor Temple uttarucy Tim Swen,
who says Jonos has klitnupped his 8-

ar-old son and cluiius W be the
loy'u fathier,

Slous suys 57 other concerned
parents aro worgled ubout their,
chiflren i tho sgeicuitural mission
Jonex lus ostublished 1g Guyana,

* nleknumed” Junestown. Former

meinbers havo alloged they wero
physieally and mentally abuseid ang
arced Lo give up thele propety.
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PEOPLES TEMPLE OF THE DIiS-

" CIPLES OF CHRIST offers as a reward’

$5,000.00 to anyone who provides infor-
- Tnation leadmg to the arrest and convic-

tion of any person or persons who are

. responsible for the threatening telephone
calls allegedly received by Mrs. Kathy
" Hunter and for the alleged break-in of

her home and assault she claimed took -

place Sunday, June 25, 1978.

- Peoples Temple wholly and categor-

ically denies any knowledge of these
alleged events. No member of Peoples
Temple is in any way connected with
any one of them. We are incensed at the
malicious allegations which continue to
be made. We have called upon Ukiah
Police Chief Saulsbury to ¢onducta full
mvestlgaUOn of these events—if they did
in fact occur at all—and offer this reward
to assist in the i investigation.

_ if you have any information, please
contact Charles R. Garry, Attorney-at-
law. Confidential information respected.

' (415) 864-3131

SRS LR EATAIRION S 2173 TR 080 AXLIHEAN
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ATTACK ON REPORTER .

Temple

Press Democrat Bureau

UKIAH — The Peoples Templo
has offered a $5,000 reward for clues

‘in an alleged attack on reporter Ka-

thy Hunter, who was rebulfed when
she tried to visit the Temple’s South
American outpost last May.

In advertisements appearing in
{\Ionday’l editions of The Press

Demoerat and Uklah Daily Journal,
the Temple “wholly and categori-
‘cally denies any knowledge of these
alleged events.”

“No member of Pcoples Tem-
pleis in any way connccted with
any one of them. We are Incensed
at the malicious allegations which
continue to be made," according to
the ad. .

.
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But Hunter, wife of Ukiah Daily
Journal executive editor George
Hunter, told The Press Democrat
that shoe has never accusod the
Temple of attacking her.

Tho freelance reporter was hos-
pltalized June 26 alter two men al-
legedly broke into her Ukiah. home
and forced a bottle of alcahol down
her.throat. .

Hunter was later found semi-con-
scious by her son. The reported at-
tack followed a series of anony-

-mous, threatening’ telephone calls

and a window incident at
the Hunter home, according to
Ukiah police reports. .

Ukiah police chief Donn 8aulshu-
ry said the authorities don't have
any leads in the case, “but we're
still investigating.”

Hunter said she has received an-
onymous telephone threats since the
June incident. Hor 33-year-old son,
Michael Hunter, was sent a threat-

ening letter which ho turned over to

police.

Mrs. Hunter said her grandchil-
dren have been taken to another
community for their safety.

‘The roporter roturned from Guy-

. -

offers 5,000 reward

ana last May after attempting to
visit the controversial Temple's
farm colony. Hunter sald she was
Invited by the church, but reported
that she was grilled by hostile Tem-
ple members and was later forced
to leave the Guyanese capitol of
Georgetown after a scries of bomb
threats at her hotel.

Hunter said she wanted to inves-
tigate charges that some Temple
members are held against their will
at the jungle outpost. Some families
of Temple members from Ukiah
and San Francisco are attempting
to remove their rolatives from Guy-
ana.

Temple attorney Charles Garry
said Hunter was in Guyana illegally
and that her story was the result ofy
a drinking problom. Hunter disput.
ed the charge. C

She said tho threats started soon
after she returned to Ukiah, and

x--le~2b

that some of the anonymous callers .

said they wero delivering messages

from Rev. Jim Jones, the Temple's .

leader.
The Temple advertisement asks

readers {o contact Garry ylith any. -

information.
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PEOPLES TEMPLE CHALLENGES
MEDIA

SAN FRANCISCO CHRONICLE, EXAMINER, PRESS DEMOCRAT
ARE CHALLENGED TO PRINT RETRACTIONS IN REGARDS TO
FLAGRANT ABUSE OF ETHICAL JOURNALISM

[, -y
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. LAW OFFICES OF -
GARRY. DREYFUS, MCTERNAN, BROTSKY. HERNDON & PESONEN, INC.

IMARLES R, GARRY 1256 MARKET STREET AT CIVIC CENTER

SLNIAMIN DREYFUS

:u»e-u.;i?:nmu SAN FRANCISCO 94102 SAN JOSE OFFICK

e ek (415) B864.3131 —250 $0. MARKET STREET

BRIAN C. WALSN - SAN JOSE §5113
€ABLE ADCATSS: “DRYCAP™ 1408) 206.9222

s SouLEEN G ks June 9, 1978

((

Santa Rosa Press Democrat
427 Mendocino Avenue . -
Santa Rosa, CA. 95404 )
Re.: Retraction---"Reporter's trek to
Jonestown turns into nightmare®

Managemeht:

Oon behalf of my clients, the People's Temple,
demand is hereby made for you to retract the innuendoes
and the assertions therein made that the People's Temple
either. directly or indirectly had anything to do with the
allegations contained in your Thursday, June 8, 1978 full
page dissertation page 13C.

It is our understanding that Kathy Hunter went
to Guyana under your direct assignment and control to do
a particular type of “hatchet job".

My clients herewith demand that you publish
fully the enclosed open letter to the media and the com—
munity without any changes in the entire format.

Very truly yours,
2/,‘ .

RLES R. GARRY i

CRG/1h .
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% .-Jones -church linked:
ST DAY ~ Wi L T Bk T
:- Ao terror yéign Y
. '"_(Press Democrat Bureau .;.i=n.- * ° %2

- *-UKIAB <:=-Two men allegedly broke into the
. “home'of Ukiak newspaperwoman Kathy Hunter .
: ., and, capping what she described as three-week .
*caropaign of terror,” forcibly poured a bottle of
ENRY down ber throat, - - - - - o2
= The “‘campaign,” according to George Hun-
~ ter, executive editor of the Ukiah Daily Journal,
- . began when accoimts of his wife's experiences
* -.with Jim Jopes® Peoples® Temple in South Ameri-
* - ca, were published in The Press Democrat. .
. :*It’s no_put-oa,” he said. "~ . 4
- X< Mrs-Hunter was found on her kitchen floor
: “*about 9 p.m. Sunday by ber 33-year-old son Mj-
- ‘chael. “She was hysterical,” he gaid. *
~-* Hospitalized after the incident, Mrs. Hunter
- said that two black men walked through the un-
+locked door-to her kitchen, grabbed her,’and
o et s ivestigetiog the Iocident
T  police~are- 3 s incident’
. “We're taking it at-face value,” sald-Sgt. Dick
.Pm‘:?‘.‘.'.',‘_:» AR R M ST = owe e
“, --Detective Harold Pulliny'ssld he ‘doesn’t
know if the Sunday incident is-éonnected to'a
‘window-smashing at the Hunter home lTast week.
Somebody broke a window late Monday night] . .
=vhutumﬂnntermdtﬁn¢nurby.8hecuther . .
':band when she opened the drapes to investigate.
. - The reporter, who tried to visit the controver-] . S
+ «sial Rev. Jim Jones’ outpost in Guyana, said
‘.. #she’s been recelving threats ever since her story
d ﬁappeAnned in.The Press Demgﬁrat..n s d
©, "iitAn anonymous women caller allegedly tol
* <Hunter that “Jim knows what you're doing. If he - N
goes down, you and all your family will go down
with him,»../ ", - LR S P
oo Another caller threatened to6 kill the Hunters,
according to a police report, . . ot
s ™ Michael Hunter, a legal assistant at Legal
" Service Foundation in Ukiah, found an ominous
note at his apartment Friday nigbt. The note,
made from letters cut from a newspaper, was
turned over ‘to authorities, It reads *‘Hey white
- trash... we know where you live! We're watch-
. ing you all the time, we know where you work, we
T  know your home number, we know your trashy
-, lifehonkey':.- you drives your dead mama's car
TS Tkeep yourass clean and your mouth clamed .
Lids up ,-;-__f. TANT PR 2D e s o s e
7 hsntening oo o b wife bas recelved
2 Jl'threa calls, He he to move his
%, Jhehildren out of town. ot cine e ., te Gt
447 L Rathy Hunter declined t5 name the souice of
.- the alleged attacks.®"] know in'my heart who's
.. ,;’doing it, but I have 1o proot,” she said.." -5 &
<o 32 wnPolice sald they are just starting to work on
- " the case and wouldn't speculate about ‘suspects,
o oiee Mrs, Humter said ‘she didn't recognize the two
.. =060, described as medium-sized blacks in their
“"thirties. Her husband was away at the time and
_'}!n.'Bunter was home alone. =, * .. -y
_+ 7" %'Shewas treated for stomach pains at Hillside —
" Hospital and released after several hours. -
s=;Mrs. Hunter said one of the men pulled her
" " -by the scarf around her neck. Otficers are check-

e ing fingerprings on a bottls of bourkaz found in | - . S C .~
i, the Ktchen, . .. - ;o .. - .
*- <. Police sald neighbors didn't notice anything . M

+  * unusnal around the time of the break.in.
:+ " Mrs. Bunter returned from South America
' “Iast month after trying to visit Jonestown, the
- Peoples’ Temple farm colony in the jungles of
Guyana. |, £, . ., L. L TdTl
*-8he sald she' was grilfed by hostile Temple
members, and Jater forced to leave the Guyana ..
eapitol of Georgetown follo!ing a series of l}o;nb
threats at her hotel. .. .77y - J— By
+ * <=Temple spokesman Charles Garry said-Hun-
ter was in the country illegally. "He was out of r
. town today and upavailable for comment,

*, -

o
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ADDITIONAL ITEFS - Pieces in the Puzzle

Jim Clancy, XTVU interviewer, was very 'hot' in the early media blitz
against Peoples Temple. He called &t all hours. He interviewed people
* with their backs to the camerg, even though everyone in the Temple

\._knew the ‘faceless accusers' very well. He cornered a group of senior
citizens near @ity Hall in San Francisco after an I-Hotel demonstration,
and arrogantly mentioned to people in the crowd that Peoples Temple
was "ripping off black people.* When the senior citizens left the area
after the demonstration to walk towards their bus, Clancy and the
cameraman from KTVU ran after them at breakneck speed. The cameraman
began taunting the senior citizens, screaming at them to 'go ahead,
call me an Uncle Tom' (he was black). Meanwhile Clancy egged him on.
It was one ©f the grossestezhibitins by a news-reporter:imaginable.
Clancy openiy snickered and made sarcastic comments.

Larry Hatfield, Examiner reporter who did an early article on Feoples
Temple (re: New West break-in), is a friend of Tinm Stoen. He has now
been revealed to be an ‘expert' in latin-American affairs and is moving
to Lansing, lichigan. '

Q “Concerning Lansing, Michigan -- a man namegd Sheehan, working on the K
Karen Silkwood case, has reliably informed us that Jim Jones' name
is on a master computer headquartered in Lansing. He wouldn't talk
further, but pointed our investigators there for a lead.

Lester Kinsolving -~ The man who did the scurrilous series of smears
and lies in 1972 (shortly after we helped Angela Davis®' Defense Fund
with a large, public donation), has used his religion and ‘'Washington'
column to regularly scandalize black and other militant leaders both
in the church and elsewhere. The list of his targets is very long.
Ye has also excoriated policies of black African nations and people
who have been supportive of black liberation groups, especially in
the church. He was finally exposed for taking money from corporations
with large investments in South Africa to actively propagandize against
black liberationist-groups and leaders, as welllias any anti-apartheid
efforts. 4s a result of this revelation, he was expelled from an imports
ant Press organization in Washington about two years ago. Kinsolving's
i " vendetta against Jim Jones was carried by him onto TV and radio talk
shows. He was preparing to launch another smear attack in 1975 when
Peoples Temple members sued him for slander. Another interesting
details shortly after visits to Peoples Temple in 1972, Kinsolving
claimed that his home was ‘burglarized.' (cf. New West break-in).

Innuendo was clearly made that Peoples Temple was responsible, Aléﬁ:z¥—9;-\a

definite evidence was obtained directly from a Ukiah telephone operator
that Kinsolving was involved in a telephone monitoring operation of Peoples
Temple phones during this period. Kinsdlving also harassed senior citizens
over the phone who were members of the church.

X4-L-1o
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More items, continued

”
Bureka Reasearch Associatess An aerial reconaissance outfit. Tim

Stoen has been directly linked with them through a map (reconaissance)

<‘ of the African nation of Benin (?). ERA was possibly involved in

" a mercenary operation there, doing the aerial surveillance. (Note:

one of Stoen's group of ‘concerned relatives' spoke openly of hiring
mercentaries to 'retrieve' members of Peoples Temple residing in
Jonestown. Evidence of activity in this regards CB calls -- mysterious -
picked up by our members near the project. Also srmed interlopers
shooting into project, trespassing. Some were sighted. Finally, -a
CBS newscast (see transcript for details) spoke of the fact thet
attempts to find out about goings-on at the mission *by stealth'
had proven unsuccessful. What exactly did the newscaster mean? What
was he referring to? Who gave him such information? In addition,
there is the matter of the National Enquirer flight over the project
for express purpose of aerial surveillance -- undisguised.)

Who is Robert Coleman? We do not know the identity of this mysterious
military person, perhaps a high-ranking officer, who has connection
with anti~Temple group, very possibly with regard to 'stealth' and

( 'mercenary' operations.

dim ¥Wooé is an Examiner reporter who was interested in coming down
to the mission to do a story. He is a friend of Temple attorney
Charles Garry, and in all liklihood his story would have been
unbiased and, hence,.favorable to the Temple. But even after getting
clearance to come from his union, his trip was blocked at the top:
by Randolph Hearst himself.

Mackenhut Corporation- Florida-based, rabidly anti-communist right
wing group with paramiliatry character, may be involved in liazor's
work against Peoples Temple. Mazor had phone connections with them.,

— r——






